- (d) That the sum borrowed shall be utilized by the Municipal Corporation for the following purposes :---
 - (i) for the purchase of a combined fire-engine and water sprinkler and for the necessary housing and accessories;
 - (ii) for the construction of a covered place in the Municipal Market;
 - (iii) for the construction of new public latrines;
 - (iv) for the opening, widening and asphalting of streets;
 - (v) for the improvement of the water distribution system.

2. For the purpose of securing the repayment of the said sum of one thousand and five hundred pounds the Municipal Corporation is hereby authorized, subject to any prior mortgage thereon, to mortgage to the lender all the rates, fees and dutics now payable or hereafter to become payable to the Municipal Corporation.

Ordered in Council, this 18th day of March, 1937.

(M.P. 490/24.)

No. 58.

R. J. THORNE THORNE, Clerk of the Executive Council.

THE BURIALS LAW, 1896.

ORDER MADE UNDER SECTION 14.

H. R. PALMER,

Governor.

Whereas in pursuance of Notification No. 1108, published in the *Gazette* of the 20th September, 1935, a fit and proper site has been registered in the books of the Land Registry Office as a burial-ground for the burial of the dead by the Roman-Catholic Community of the town of Nicosia, in the District of Nicosia :

Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers vested in him by section 14 of the Burials Law, 1896, His Excellency the Governor has been pleased to order and hereby orders that, from and after the 1st day of November, 1937, no burial shall take place in the burial-ground in lieu whereof the new burialground above referred to has been provided.

Made at Nicosia, this 15th day of March, 1937.

(M.P. 1417/12/3.)

No. 59.

THE BURIALS LAW, 1896.

ORDER MADE UNDER SECTION 14.

H. R. PALMER,

Governor.

Whereas in pursuance of Notification No. 1109, published in the Gazelle of the 20th September, 1935, a fit and proper site has been registered in the books of the Land Registry Office as a burial-ground for the burial of the dead by the Maronite Community of the town of Nicosia, in the District of